Questions Regarding the

 Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Implementation

& Support Services RFP

What are the numbers and skill sets of the State staff that will be assigned to the project?  What oversight (such as an executive committee) will be in place?

Please identify the members of the executive steering committee for this initiative.

Gene Gessow and Steve Mosena will serve as oversight/executive steering committee for this project.  As of this date, numbers and skill sets of State staff

are not yet finalized.

Will office space and normal office equipment be provided by the State or is the contractor to provide?

Yes, office space and computer equipment will be provided by the State.

Page 21, 3.2.1.7:  Please clarify the intention of this activity.  Since the planning documents listed are products of the IV&V Contractor, why would the IV&V Contractor be assessing them?  Is this activity for the IV&V Contractor to assess the project using the planning documents?

The planning documents are those of the other 9 components and 2 ITE projects.  This activity is for the winner of this contract to assess the planning documents of all contractors including ITE for the implementation of the IME Systems and Professional Services.

Page 26, 3.2.1.15, Performance Measures:  Please clarify if the State’s requirement for the IV&V Contractor is to review and document deliverables within 24 hours of scheduled delivery by the IV&V Contractor as detailed in the MWP or whether the requirement is to review deliverables within 24 hours of delivery from a Component Contractor?  If the latter, would the state consider providing more review time for large, in-depth deliverables?

The IV&V Contractor shall review all deliverables from the component contractors of the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise within 24 hours of receipt of the deliverable unless the Department allows additional review time for a larger in-depth deliverable.  

Page 27/28, 3.2.2.1, Performance Measures: Please confirm that the dates are correct since they are outside of the stated Phase 1 date range.

Preliminary activities for this performance measure in 3.2.2.1 must be initiated during Phase 1, but the merged work plan must be submitted by August 01, 2004 and the MWP including narrative, logical sequence, requirement, inter   must be submitted by August 15, 2004.

Page 27, 3.2.2.1, Performance Measures: If all contractors have not delivered their workplans by a dependency date identified by the IV&V Contractor (that allows needed time to complete merge), please clarify how the state will measure the performance of the IV&V Contractor.

The Department will consider extenuating circumstances.

Page 30, 3.2.2.5 Performance Measures: Please define each phase of testing.

Those will be defined as the project unfolds.  Each phase of testing is undefined at this time and will be submitted by each Iowa Medicaid Enterprise contractor and validated by the winner of this contract.

Page 30, 3.2.2.7, Key Activity:  Please confirm that this date is correct since it is outside of the stated Phase 1 date range.

This activity does run throughout the project and therefore, has been amended to be listed in 3.2.1.  (See RFP scope of services amendment)

Page 33, 3.2.2.12, Performance Measures: Please confirm that the dates are correct since they are outside of the stated Phase 1 date range.

Initial activities begin during Phase 1, but the transition plan must be submitted by December 01, 2004.

Page 42, 3.2.5.4, Performance Measures: Please confirm the date since it is outside of the stated Phase 2 date range.  Is this an activity to be completed in Phase 1?

     See RFP scope of services amendments

Page 46, 4.2.13: Where in the proposal shall the bid bond or certified check

     be included, only in the original?

     Yes, in the original.

Page 60, 6.14.1: Will meeting be held in State office space or shall the

     Contractor provide?

The winner of this contract will co-locate with State staff in office space provided by the State.

How and when can we obtain a full list of firms who have expressed an interest to bid on this project?

    The following firms have submitted Letters of Intent to Bid:



Blue Cross/Blue Shield of South Carolina/TM Floyd & Company



Deloitte & Touche LLP



Diagonal Group, The



FOX Systems, Inc.



GovConnect



Maximus



QA Technologies



Software Engineering Services



Solutions Consulting Group, LLC

Given the difficulties of responding to such an important initiative for the State, can the due date be extended to the end of January 2004?

     Due to all of the activities required to be initiated in March 2004 we are 

     unable to extend the due date.

What is the budget for this initiative?

  The budget for this initiative has not been finalized and is variable until all

  procurements are finalized.

Is the funding for this initiative in place?

  Funding for FY04 is in place.  The legislature has not yet passed the budget 

  for FY05.

Has the department identified a fulltime project manager to work side-by-side with the contractor?  If yes, please identify.

     Yes, Jim Taylor

Who is the department’s executive sponsor(s) for this initiative?

     Gene Gessow, State Medicaid Director

     Steve Mosena, Chief Information Officer


Please identify the members of the selection committee.

     We do not release names of evaluation committee members

Do the SME’s referred to in paragraph 3.2.1 need to be at the Oral presentations?

     Only the project team needs to be available.

Page 60, 6.14.1:  Please clarify State hours of work.

     Monday – Friday  7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. with a possibility of Saturday 

     mornings at the discretion of the project director.

Section 4.2.5.10 of the RFP directs bidders to provide audited financial statements for the preceding three years.  As a privately held company, we are not required to have our finances audited and, instead, our CPA conducts annual reviews.  In lieu of the audited financial statements, may we submit these CPA-reviewed financial statements?

     Yes

Please clarify Section 4.1.c of the RFP.  The statement that bidders are required to submit “one (1) original and six (6) copies of the bid proposal, each in a sealed envelop…” is confusing in comparison to the instructions provided in Section 4.1.b, which states that “the bid proposal shall be divided into two parts and sealed in an envelope.”  Does this mean that the original and each copy should be submitted in sealed, separate envelopes (the original in a separate envelope, copy 1 in a separate envelope, copy 2 in a separate envelope, and so on) or that the Technical Proposal (original and six copies) should be submitted in a single, separate, sealed envelope and the Cost Proposal (original and six copies) should be submitted in a single, separate, sealed envelope:

     The original and six copies of the bid (technical) proposal go in one envelope.  If   

     multiple envelopes for each bid proposal are used, the envelopes shall be

     numbered in the following fashion: 1 of 4, 2 of 4, etc.

    The original and six copies of the cost proposal go in a separate sealed

    envelope.  

How should bidders submit the required bid bond?  Should we physically insert it in the Technical Proposal where it is called for in Section 4.2.13 of the RFP instructions?  Or should it be submitted in the bid proposal as a separate item?

     Submitted as a separate item.

To what degree will the current Fiscal Agent contractor be available to support the IMISS contractor during Phases 1, 2, and 3 of this project?

     If the Department identifies a need for Fiscal Agent support it will be 

     available. 

Do the operations manuals for both the current Fiscal Agent contractor and State operations staff provide a level of detail sufficient to expedite the MMIS business rules vs. Iowa Medicaid policy comparison tasks for Key Activity 3.2.2.8?  If not, does DHS anticipate an extensive staff interview process for this Key Activity?

     The contractor is expected to document all business rules directly from the

     source code of the MMIS (see 3.2.2.7).  They are then expected to review these 

    documented rules with Medicaid policy staff (see 3.2.2.8).  Medicaid policy staff 

    will affirm through a sign off process that the documented MMIS business rules 

    are correct or there is a discrepancy.  There are approximately 1800 programs 

    with approximately 3.5 million lines of code. These are the components that 

    make up the 1800 programs that will have to be analyzed for the business 

    rules. 

1. Provider subsystem - Online & Batch

2. Claims processing subsystem - Online & Batch

3. Recipient subsystem - Online & Batch

4. Reference subsystem - Online & Batch

5. MARS subsystem - Online & Batch

6. TPL subsystem - Online & Batch

7. Managed care subsystem - Online & Batch

8. Encounter subsystem - Batch only

9. Prior Authorization subsystem - Batch only

10. SURS subsystem - Batch only

   11. EPSDT subsystem - Batch only
Activity 3.2.2.9 “Perform systems integration analysis and develop Operational Workflow Process Management”.  We understand this to mean that the IV&V Contractor will be responsible for the Preliminary logic of the Workflow Process, or “Logical” Workflow Process, where as the Contractor awarded the “Core MMIS” portion or RFP MED-04-015 will be responsible for the physical implementation of an Image and Workflow Management System including Software, Hardware, Implementation services and conformance to the Logical Workflow Process Model as documented by the IV&V Contractor.  Is this correct?

    Yes, that is the expectation.

Concerning Phase 1 the dates stated for Phase 1 are March – June, 2004, there are three deliverables documented in the RFP during Phase 1 that are outside (past the phase end date) of the June 30, 2004.  They are:

a. Activity 3.2.2.1 August 1, 2004 (Draft) & August 15, 2004 (Final) – 

MWP

b. Activity 3.2.2.12 October 1, 2004 - Electronic Library

c. Activity 3.2.2.12 December 1, 2004 – Transition Plan

How will these deliverables effect payment based on number of months in a phase “contingent upon satisfactory deliverables approved by the Department” as documented in Section 6.5.

    The contractor will determine total cost of deliverable and divide total cost by 

    total number of months of the deliverable.  Satisfactory progress, as determined 

    by the Department, must be maintained in meeting these specific overlapping 

    deliverables.

    For example, if the price of the deliverable from 3.2.2.12, the transition plan is 

    $10,000, the total number of months is 9 months (March through November).  

    Assuming satisfactory progress each month beginning in March, the contractor 

    could invoice $1,111.11 per month.

    For this reason it is important for the contractor to price each of the deliverables.

Phase 4 Key Activity 3.2.5.4 under Performance Measures states “Prior to July 2004….” Is this a typo and should be “July 2005”?

    The correct date is July, 2004.  This communication plan must be in place as 

    the IME Contractors begin work.
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